## CES Parent Council Meeting Minutes May 6, 2025 at 8:00pm

Call to Order	AT: 8:06pm BY: Bailey McMurray
In Attendance	Malissa Pilling, Stacy Jacobs, Bailey McMurray, Kristi Shaw, Caitlin Schow
Carry-over from	Smoothie days cost/what to spend money on?
last meeting	The school can cover the cost of smoothie day out of the nutrition budget.
	Funds coming from Active Family Foundation
	\$6000 for re-covering the library furniture
	\$6000 for field trip expenses
	• \$2000 from hot lunches for 2025/26 school year to keep hot lunches at \$5 each
	\$2000 towards a permanent outdoor gaga ball pit with artificial turf
Communication	Add other members to group text so when we change the meeting they know?
	Group text between Stacy, Bailey, Anna Joyce and Tami Tolley.
Funds	\$500 from school division for school council engagement. Intended to be used for
	community and parent engagement.
	Ideas for ways to use:
	Bring in a speaker that might benefit parents in the community. Bring someone
	from the school division to speak about engagement methods.
	Put names in a hat and draw for free school fees for the year.
	Volunteer incentives.
	Extend assignments to encourage participation.
	<ul> <li>Pay for a subscription for a volunteer sign-up website to make access to</li> </ul>
	volunteer more accessible. (Signupgenius)
Track and Field	Concession
	What do we have left from Bunny Bingo?
	Hotdog numbers:
	Candy Bags: more being made up by the learning lab. Planning to sell candy bags at the
	Spring Kids Market and will see how much candy they
	Concession prices: Hot dog and Chip meal: \$6
	Lunch provided for Staff: beef on a bun (Stacy will make the beef), chips, cold drinks,
	treat bag
	Assignments:
	Get the key from the town the night before. Meet at 8:30am to get everything ready to
	go. Have food ready to serve at 9:30am. Will go until 2:00pm. TAKE SCISSORS.
	Dunna Family: Invited to sell Cotton candy with their machine.
	<ul> <li>Concession: Freezies, Hot dogs, beef on a bun, 8 cases of Powerade, 10 dozen</li> </ul>
	pop cans
	<ul> <li>Learning lab under the sunshade. Ask Patty if we can borrow her sunshade.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Caitlin: Order buns from IGA- 6 dozen hamburger buns and Hotdog buns.</li> </ul>
	Condiments and drinks.
	<ul> <li>Donations: a flat of blue or red Powerade, mixed case of pop, Jumbo freezies,</li> </ul>
	flat of water
	10 dozen Homemade treats: Maureen Laing, Heather Quenselle,
	<ul> <li>Ask to help run the concession (3 per shift in concession stand and 1 out): Cindy</li> </ul>
	Bullock, Ashley Bennett, Lindsay Hill, Olivia Schow, Holly Merkley, Jocelyn
	Wynder, Richy Wood, Paige Townsend

Field Day	End of the year celebration
Thursday, June	Game stations (Mel Ellingson, Bethany Olsen etc), water games, slip and slide
19 <sup>th</sup>	45 minutes per grade if there is enough games we could do 2 grade at once.
	Check with Leslie on how last year went.
	Last day of school: Friday, June 20 will be Grade 05 Grade.
<b>Divisional School</b>	Monday, June 9 from 9AM-12PM at the Raymond Senior Center.
Council Meeting	Parent council members are invited to attend.
NEXT MEETING:	Thursday, June 2, 2025 at 11:40pm